
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE FILED
WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JUL 1 9 2017
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

-vs-

JULIEROSE BAQUERA MOLINA,

Defendant.

No.

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 1163

INDICTMENT

The Federal Grand Jury charges;

Introduction

At all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. The Comanche Nation of Oklahoma ("the Tribe") was a federally

recognized Indian tribal organization headquartered in Lawton, Oklahoma.

2. The Comanche Nation Tax Commission ("Tax Commission") was

an organization ofthe Tribe under the Comanche General Revenue and Taxation Act of

1995 to oversee taxation issues and to allow the Tribe to fund governmental operations.

3. The defendant, Julierose Baquera Molina, was an employee of the

Tax Commission during the lime specified in the Indictment.

The Offense

4. From or about October 2014 through March 2016, in Comanche

County,
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within the Western District of Oklahoma,

JULIEROSE BAQUERA MOLINA,

the defendant herein, being an employee of the Comanche Nation Tax Commission, an

Indian tribal organization, knowingly embezzled, stole, converted to her use and the use of

another, willfully misapplied, and willfully permitted to be misapplied the moneys, funds,

credits, goods, assets, and other property belonging to the Tax Commission, in an amoimt

over $1,000.00.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1163.

A TRUE BILL:

MARKA. YANCEY

United States Attomey

JESSICA CARDENAS JARVIS

Assistant United States Attorney

TOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
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